

## **KJ Rodgers**

### **Business Development & Marketing Manager**



KJ Rodgers is the Business Development & Marketing Manager for Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists. He is a Marine Corps veteran with specialized experience in delivering program management, multidisciplinary marketing, and strategic communications support.

KJ brings over a decade of business development and marketing experience within the architect/engineering/construction industries and manages communications, project administration, industry associations, and customer service, and community outreach.

---

#### **EDUCATION**

##### **Bachelor of Science Degree**

Full Sail University  
Business

##### **Masters of Science Degree**

Full Sail University  
Business

---

#### **EXPERIENCE**

##### **Building Envelope Consultants and Scientists, LLC**

Business Development & Marketing Manager | 2017 to present

##### **Tate Access Floors**

Marketing Specialist | 2016 - 2017

##### **Structural Group**

Marketing Specialist | 2009 - 2016

---

#### **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**


Society for Marketing Professional Services (SMPS)

American Institute of Architects - Baltimore (AIA)

Society of American Military Engineers (SAME)

 [kj.rodgers@becsmd.com](mailto:kj.rodgers@becsmd.com)

 443.873.6203

 [www.becsmd.com](http://www.becsmd.com)

 Maryland